
1

EAST AMWELL PLANNING BOARD MINUTES
7:30 PM East Amwell Municipal Building

October 10, 2012 - Meeting

Call to Order, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance
This meeting of the East Amwell Planning Board was opened on October 10, 2012 at 7:30 PM. The
following notice was read, “In compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, this is a regularly
scheduled meeting pursuant to the annual meeting notice as published in the January 19, 2012 issue of the
Hunterdon County Democrat, a copy of the agenda for this meeting was forwarded to the Hunterdon
County Democrat, filed in the Township Clerk’s Office and posted on the bulletin board on October 4,
2012.”

Present: Roger DeLay
Fred Gardner
Rob Gilbert
Gail Glashoff
Linda Lenox
Don Reilly, Chairman
Dart Sageser
Gail Skupien – Alt. #2
Planner Slagle

Excused: Joe Wolfgang
Edward Feinberg – Alt. #1

Citizens’ Privilege to Speak on Items not on the Agenda
Chairman Reilly opened the floor to public comment for any items not listed on the agenda. Dick Ginman
of 125 Mountain Road came forward and provided the Board with color photos of the property located at
221 Mountain Road. The photos depict clear cutting of the front yard. Mr. Ginman also provided black
and white environmental data printouts from an NJDEP website showing the property was previously
wooded. Some Board Members expressed concern over the alleged tree removal and noted this would be
a matter for the Zoning Officer to review.

A motion by Gail Glashoff, seconded by Rob Gilbert to close to the public was unanimously approved.

Review of Minutes
A motion by Fred Gardner, seconded by Gail Glashoff to approve the Board’s minutes from 9/12/12 with
no revisions noted was approved with Mr. Gilbert, Mr. DeLay and Ms. Lenox abstaining.

New Business – Other
Discussion: Guidance on Possible Subdivision of Plimpton Property – B:38 L:3
Dick Ginman came forward in his capacity as Vice Chair of FOSPC to discuss the possible subdivision of
the Plimpton property located on Rileyville Road. He explained that the lot adjoins the Hunterdon County
Preserve and FOSPC is considering combining forces with D&R Greenway to preserve the land but
would like input from the Planning Board regarding the possibility of subdividing it before moving
forward. Mr. Ginman said the lot is 26 acres. They want to put 21 acres into preservation and subdivide 5
acres off which would contain the existing dwelling.



2

East Amwell Township Planning Board Minutes – 10/10/12

Chairman Reilly recalled a similar situation with the Dursch property where in order to facilitate the
acquisition of the property a non-conforming lot was carved out for the existing residence and the balance
of the parcel was ultimately acquired by the Township and Green Acres.

Planner Slagle explained that procedurally the application would be a minor subdivision and would
remain under the Planning Board’s jurisdiction because even though an undersized lot may be created, the
density for the entire site wouldn’t be changing. She noted there is an exception contained in the MLUL
for the required variance which would normally be heard by the Board of Adjustment.

Mr. DeLay asked if the property would be deed restricted. Planner Slagle explained that the subdivision
would be conditioned upon preservation so the parcel is protected against development and further
subdivision.

It was noted that the consensus of the Board was that the subdivision of the Plimpton property would be
viewed as favorable and that there didn’t seem to be any procedural issues.

Planner Slagle suggested Chairman Reilly follow up with Attorney Norman on the matter to confirm that
he did not have any concerns.

Mr. Sageser asked why the Plimpton house was being subdivided off. Mr. Gardner commented that the
Plimpton’s intend to sell the home and get some additional money by putting the back acreage into
preservation which the Township and Green Acres are supportive of. Mr. Ginman explained that the
property is being listed at $650,000 and they cannot come up with that amount of money. Mr. Gardner
thought it was important to note that, while the total lot size is 26 acres and under the Township’s current
zoning it cannot be subdivided for development, the proposed subdivision eliminates the possibility of
future development if the zoning regulations should be changed. He noted there are other good reasons
for entertaining the proposal such as: The subdivision provides much better access to the County South
Park than what currently exists and also D&R Greenway would like to connect the access between the
D&R Ecosystem Sourland Preserve and the subject parcel.

Discussion: Solar Ordinance
Planner Slagle noted that the Ordinance was sent to the Township Committee and their discussions
resulted in two minor changes: (1) The percentage of additional landscaping that may be required by the
Planner upon review of a proposed solar project is now 20% and (2) The removal of the “resulting glare”
language contained in the landscaping guidelines for minor solar facilities.

A motion by Roger DeLay, seconded by Gail Glashoff to forward the revised solar ordinance back to the
Township Committee for introduction was unanimously approved.

Oral Reports
FOSPC – Mr. Gardner reported that he believes the Scibilia property will close by the end of the month.
He also reported that Ms. Hay signed an option agreement to preserve an additional 24 acres of land. Mr.
Gardner noted there are two parcels adjacent to the Omick and Lang properties which FOSPC is seeking
to acquire and he remarked that Mr. Dufosse and Mr. Manners both lost their grants to install wind power
on their farms due to State regulations not being passed as of yet.



3

East Amwell Township Planning Board Minutes – 10/10/12

Agricultural Advisory Committee – Ms. Glashoff commented that the Committee discussed their support
for a resolution from Readington Township which expressed opposition to Assembly Bill 323 and Senate
Bill 2074 allowing development and other activities on preserved farms. Ms. Glashoff would like to see
the Township Committee support Readington’s Resolution. Ms. Glashoff also noted that she read an
article on HC News on-line that the State is out of farmland preservation money. Mr. Gardner noted that
Garden State Preservation Trust approved a $121,000,000.00 allocation for Green Acres’ projects.
Environmental Commission – No report was given.
Wastewater Management – No report was given
PB Secretary – No report was given
Chairman – No report was given

Correspondence
It was noted for the record that there were no comments made on any of the correspondence listed on the
agenda.

Open to the Public
It was noted for the record that there were no members of the public present at the meeting at this time.

Presentation of Vouchers
A motion by Fred Gardner, seconded by Gail Glashoff to approve the vouchers for payment as listed on
the agenda was unanimously approved.

Adjournment
Chairman Reilly adjourned the meeting at 8:25 PM.

________________________________
Maria Andrews, Administrative Officer


